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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha {LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 11:42 AM

To: ‘Chong Boon Sen’; ‘assignments’

Ce: ‘Irene Tay'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: our ref: snm19d203341¢02 vl ref: e21misc. 19(sgu3B66e)
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the Inspection for SGU 3866E after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

« Wishing you a Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yeg, »

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 68411972 | emnil: gssignments@lkkautocom | fox: 6256-4315
Blk 55, Paya Ubi Industiinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 2:27 PM

To: 'Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntalping.coms>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: our ref: snm19d203341c02 vl ref: e21misc.19{sgu3866¢)

DJear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Hust Regnrds

(LNIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
ithone: 68411972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
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Blk 51, Poya Ubi Inclustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408633)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com)

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 10:49 AM '

To: sallychong@visionlawllc.com

Ce: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: our ref: snm19d203341c02 vl raf: e21misc.19(sgu3B66e)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd té survay your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK,

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

Thank you,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (B5) 63896171 | M (B5) XXXX XXXX | F: (65) 6222 1033

W www so entalping com | | WeChat: X F¥ & Taiping SG

Disclaimer. This o-mail and any fites transmitted wilh it is Intended anly for the named recipiants and may cantain confidential informmation. Any

unaulhonznd disciosure, use or dissemination of his message. sither in whole or partial, is prohibitad. If yous are not the intended reciglent, please
nalify the sender immediately. Slaase delete the s-mail and any copies of it thoreafter, '

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




Mivitha (LKK Autn!

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Manday, 22 July 2019 10:49 AM

Te: sallychong@visionlawllc.com

Ce: Irene Tay: assignments

Subject: our ref: snm19d203341c02 i ref: e21misc. 19(sgu3866e)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

[ear Sir,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd to survey your chient’s vehicle.
Asicle to LKK,
Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis,

Thank you.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 072809
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (85) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiing com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/' | WeChat: A F¥HR Taiping SG

Besolaimer, This-e-mad and any fles tansmitted with it (s intended only for the named recipisnts and may confain confidantial infornation. Any
unautforized disclosure, use or dissemination of this messags, either in whole or parfial, is prohibied, (f you are nof the infended reciplent, please
oty the sender immadistely. Plsase dalsts ihe o-mail and any copies of If theresfer



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 2:12 PM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuta)', 'Chong Boan Sen’

Ce: ‘Irene Tay'] ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: our ref: snm19d203341¢02 vl ref: 21-111016.19(sgu3866¢)
URGENT

Dear Nivitha/Boon Sen,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: LOW G6UAN SENG T/A GUAN SENG & SONS TRANSPORT

ACCIDENT INVOLVING S6U 3866E & STH 5454E ON 12 JULY 2019 ALONG BEDOK NORTH ROAD AT
ABOUT 09:00 HRS

We refer to your email of even date below and your list of surveyors therein,

Our client now confirms the appointment of KENNETH KONG as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Plzase be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected af :

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference teo you.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July, 2019 2:00 PM

To: 'Chong Boon Sen'; sallychong(@visionlawlle.com

Ce: 'Irene Tay'; assignments

Subject: RE:; our ref: snm19d203341c02 vl ref: e21misc.19(sgu3866¢)

Dzar SiriMdm,



Thank you for the assignment.

Kindly assist to provide us the workshop details.

Best Regards

GNIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkntocom | fax 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubf Iidustria] Park, Ubf Avenueq, #o2-25 | 8(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong(@sg cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 10:49 AM

To: sallychong@visionlawllc.com

Ce: Irene Tay <irene.tay(@sg.cntaiping.com™>; assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com>
Subject: our ref: snm19d203341¢02 vl ref: e21misc.19(sgu3866¢)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will be asstgning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK,

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

Thank vou.

Chong Boon Sen

Craims Executive
Dapartment
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M (65) X0 XXX | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sq.cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K ¥#i# Taiping SG

Disciaimer- This a-mai and any fles transmitted with t is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential Informatian. Any
prasthonzed disclosure. use or dissemination of this message, either in whaole or partial, Is prohiblted If you are niat the ilsnded recipient, please

nodity the sender immediataly. Plesse delolo the s-mail and any copias of it thereafter,




This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
WWW, avg.com

V SION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

( ncorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No, 200721148H

Hoad Office; 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

T4e contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged
and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments)
without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
porson. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses
arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




